
 

 

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  
  

  

  

CCoommmmiitttteeee  ooff  tthhee  WWhhoollee  ––  66::3300  pp..mm..    

RReegguullaarr  CCiittyy  CCoouunncciill  MMeeeettiinngg  ––  77::0000  pp..mm..  
 

  

  MMAAYYOORR                CCIITTYY  CCLLEERRKK 
        Bryce Ward 888-4444      Kathy Weber, MMC  488-8583  

 

  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  MMEEMMBBEERRSS               
Michael Welch-  Mayor Pro Tem    488-5834  

Sharron Hunter-  Dep Mayor Pro Tem 978-5591 

Elizabeth Holm – Alt Dep Mayor Pro Tem    488-6125   

Kevin McCarthy-    590-0800                

Thomas McGhee-               455-0010 

Preston Smith -    488-8824 

   

  
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

  

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag   
 NPMS Choir Students - Destiny Scott, Javeya Chandler, Kadee Nelson, Audrey Schack, Tori McGovern,  

Lyndsey Harrell, Cindy Castro, Hanna Moore, Cheyanna Rood, Jasmyne Rutan, and Joel Denham,  

 

3. Invocation   
  

4. Approval of the Agenda 

 

5. Approval of the Minutes  

  

6. Communications from the Mayor 

 Proclamations 

o Childhood Cancer Awareness Week 

 

CCIITTYY  OOFF  NNOORRTTHH  PPOOLLEE  

AAllaasskkaa  
 

 

 

RREEGGUULLAARR  CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  MMEEEETTIINNGG  
MMoonnddaayy,,  SSeepptteemmbbeerr  1155,,  22001144  

 

   
 

 

 

  

  

  

  



 

 

 Student of the Month 

o Augustin Pineda – North Pole High School 

 

7.   Council Member Questions of the Mayor 

 

8.   Communications from Department Heads, Borough Representative and the City Clerk  

   

9.   Ongoing Projects Report 
 

10. Citizens Comments (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen) 

 

11. Old Business 
  None 

 

12.  New Business 

a. Approval of Edward Byrne Memorial JAG Grant Award for $50,000 

 

b. Request from Chief Dutra to hire new employees at Range 6 on the Unified Pay Scale 

 

c. Ordinance 14-18, an ordinance amending Title 8, Section 8.04.080, unwholesome wells or groundwater 

and Section 8.04.710 abatement – Notices – Costs – Fines 

 

d. Ordinance 14-19, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole amending Title 3, Chapter 3.16, Section .060, 

Prohibitions 

 

e. Ordinance 14-20, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole amending Title 4, Chapter 4.04.020 Budget 

Process and Chapter 4.08.015 Business Licenses Required 

 

f. Ordinance 14-21, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole amending Title 2, Chapter 2.36, Section .020, 

Scope of Coverage 

 

13.  Executive Session 

o To discuss personnel issues regarding the pay scale   

 

14.  Council Comments 

 

15.  Adjournment 

 

The City of North Pole will provide an interpreter at City Council meetings for hearing impaired 

individuals.  The City does require at least 48 hours’ notice to arrange for this service.  All such requests are 

subject to the availability of an interpreter.  All City Council meetings are recorded on CD.  These CD’s are 

available for listening or duplication at the City Clerk’s Office during regular business hours, Monday 

through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. or can be purchased for $5.00 per CD. The City Clerk’s Office is 

located in City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska.  



Regular City Council Meeting 

September 2, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   1 
September 2, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 P.M. 

      Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 P.M. 

 

A regular meeting of the North Pole City Council was held on Tuesday, September 2, 2014 in 

the Council Chambers of City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Mayor Ward called the regular City Council meeting of Tuesday, September 2, 2014 to order at 

7:00 p.m. 

 

There were present:     Absent/Excused 

Ms. Holm       

Ms. Hunter       

Mr. McCarthy           

Mr. McGhee       

Mr. Smith       

Mr. Welch         

Mayor Ward  

     

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG 

Led by Mayor Ward 

National Anthem sung by Kadee Nelson 

 

INVOCATION  
Invocation was given by Councilman McGhee 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

Mr. McGhee moved to Approve the Agenda of September 2, 2014 

 

Seconded by Mr. Smith 

 

Discussion  

None 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to consent the following items on the agenda: 

Old Business 

a. Ordinance 14-15, an ordinance of the City of North, Alaska amending Title 4, Revenue & 

Finance, Chapter 4.25, adding section 4.25.080, Health Insurance Reserve Fund. 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

September 2, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   2 
September 2, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

b. Ordinance 14-16, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend the 2014 

Budget to Authorize Repayment of an Alaska Clean Water Fund loan used to help repair 

aging techite sewer mains. 

 

c. Ordinance 14-17, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska adopting legislative 

grants awarded to the City of North Pole in 2014 and approving them in the 2014 City of 

North Pole budget. 

 

New Business 

a. Request from Utilities to surplus the 1994 Ford F150. 

 

b. Request from Chief Lane to hire new firefighters at Range 6, $14.52 per hour on the pay 

scale. 

 

c. Request from Fairbanks Convention and Visitors Center for 4
th

 Quarter 2013 and 1
st
 & 

2
nd

 Quarter 2014 bed tax. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Smith 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

On the amendment 

 

PASSED 

YES – 7 – McCarthy, Smith, Holm, Hunter, McGhee, Welch, Ward 

NO – 0 

Absent – 0  

 

On the main motion as amended 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

YES – 7 – McCarthy, Smith, Holm, Hunter, McGhee, Welch, Ward 

NO – 0 

Absent – 0  

 

 

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

September 2, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   3 
September 2, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. McGhee moved to Approve the minutes of August 18, 2014 

 

Seconded by Mr. Welch  

 

Discussion   

None 

  

PASSED 

YES – 7 – McCarthy, Smith, Holm, Hunter, McGhee, Welch, Ward 

NO – 0 

Absent – 0  

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

Proclamations 

Interior Alaska Community Preparedness 

Payroll Week 

 

I will be taking some time off this summer (Thursdays and Fridays) If you would like to stop in 

please call and make an appointment to ensure I am here at City Hall.  I always carry my phone 

if there is a need to immediately reach me.   

 

The three mayors met with the rail road last week as part of the Alaska Railroads effort to reach 

out to communities along the railroad.  We discussed topics from the recently completed bridge 

across the Tanana (longest in Alaska) to the need for a upgraded crossing to the New Tanana 

Lakes recreation area.   We also got to discuss special trains and the need for some up “north”.  

The rail road is planning on having a beer train or “harvest train” in October.  They have yet to 

determine where they are going but the event should be fun with Lavelle’s doing appetizers and 

spotlighting local beers.  The tentative date is October 18
th

.  We also had some conversation in 

regards to the possibility of a Christmas Train in December.  

 

The Alaska Rail Road is also considering changing the change out time for rail cars in North 

Pole to days.  With the decreased rail car traffic due to the refinery being shut down the 

possibility to switch out cars in a shorter period of time is now possible.  I have requested that 

they have a meeting in North Pole to gather the concerns the community may have.  The main 

driving force to have the train switching in the evening is public safety and the lower impact to 

traffic.  

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

September 2, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   4 
September 2, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

Last week the Fairbanks North Star in cooperation with the Economic Development Commission 

had a workshop on Unmanned Arial Systems and the potential for growth of this industry in the 

interior.  Present were representatives from the Army, UAF, State of Alaska and the three 

mayors.  The interior and UAF were selected as one of six test sites in the country to explore 

integration of UAS with manned aircraft.  The FNSB is currently exploring the designation of a 

Tech Park in Salcha where testing of UAS systems can be done for commercialization of the 

UAV industry.  I will keep the council informed.  

 

This Friday is the first fall staff BBQ here at City Hall from 11:30-1:30. All staff and council 

members are welcome to attend.   

 

This Friday at 6:30 is also the annual Mayors Bowl (North Pole VS Lathrop) Myself and Mayor 

Eberhart  will be present to do the coin toss and award the trophy.  If you have time come and 

root for our hometown team. 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER QUESTIONS OF THE MAYOR 

Mr. Smith asked when the library will open.   

 

Ms. Hunter stated that the Grand Opening will be November 22
nd

. 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS, BOROUGH 

REPRESENTATIVE AND THE CITY CLERK 

 

Police Department, Chief Dutra 

None  

 

City Accountant, Lisa Vaughn 

Mr. McGhee asked if he would be able to work with Ms. Vaughn on the pay scale. 

 

Mr. Welch said that in the Ordinance of 2007 it stated that the council was to review the pay 

scale more often. 
 

Fire Department, Chief Lane 

 Hydrant testing is done. 

 Platform truck should be leaving plant next week. 

 Went to the library last week and not much has been happening. 

 All local fire and police did active shooter training at West Valley High School.  It is a 

national trend now that EMS is on scene a lot earlier. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

September 2, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   5 
September 2, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

Director of City Services, Bill Butler  

Building Department 

 No new building permits issued since August 18 

 

Public Works 

 Rainfall continues to affect Public Works projects 

 Road patching for 2014—potholes, dips, etc.--completed 

 All fitness trail stations completed and course is fully usable 

 Waiting for delivery of signage to hold a “Grand Opening” of fitness trail (postponed 

opening previously proposed for Saturday, August 23) 

 Dog park—began ground work and fence installation last week 

 Will need to use a contractor to cut some of brush along roads 

 

Utility Department 

 Had a teleconference last week with ADEC concerning Notice of Violation (NOV) 

related to sewer outfall 

 ADEC is considering the NOV the first step leading to a Compliance Order 

 Purpose is require Utility to conduct its engineering analysis and propose an 

engineering solution that will be integrated into Compliance Order 

 NOV can have a positive side—increases points earn on grant and loan applications 

 Wastewater treatment plant is moving forward with building modifications 

 Focus of work has been on building mechanical and aeration system for lagoons 

 Planned shutdown of discharge from plant is September 8 

 Halting discharge could last up to three weeks for renovation work on lift station 

 

Natural Gas Utility Board 

 IGU held a community meeting in North Pole on August 25 to update community and 

gather information to help plan incentives to encourage hooking up to the gas utility 

 Phase 1 gas distribution plans are at the 35% stage 

 If you want to see the initial proposal where the gas line may be in the vicinity of your 

property, see me after the meeting 

 

 

Borough Representative 

 None 

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

September 2, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   6 
September 2, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

City Clerk, Kathy Weber 

 Laserfiche workflow is continuing.  Michelle Myhill has been an extreme asset to us and 

is working diligently to get all records  into Laserfiche. 

 City of North Pole continues to work with the FNSB and City of Fairbanks to coordinate 

the 2014 Preparedness Expo on Saturday, October 4, 2014 at the Carlson Center.  The 

City of North Pole is fielding all calls from area residents on this event and provided a 

recording for after hours with information. 

 Pro Music was out last week and installed the new sound system for the Council 

Chambers.  Many thanks to our Public Works department for all their hard work taking 

out the old equipment and re-wiring for the new system. 

 Reminder that the last day to register to vote in the local elections is September 7, 2014.  

You can register online at http://www.elections.alaska.gov/ or at the City of North Pole, 

City of Fairbanks or FNSB Clerks office. 

 We have finished the proof reading NPMC and only had one change to make before we 

do a final print.  This has been a long, slow process but again, with the help of Michelle 

Myhill we were able to finish the task. 

 A copy of the sample ballot for the City of North Pole included tonight. 

 Please  let me know ASAP if you will be attending AML this year.  The date for Newly 

elected officials is November 17 & 18 and the AML Annual Local Government 

Conference is November 19-21.  The sooner you book your flight and hotel, the better the 

rate we get.   

 Received an email from Barbara Nore today who stated that she has over 80 students in 

her choirs this year and lots of talent.  We should be able to have someone here for each 

of our meetings this year.  Many thanks to Barbara Nore, North Pole Middle School 

music teacher for her support of this program. 

 

NOTICE OF ELECTION 
DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY & FILING DATES 
CITY OF NORTH POLE 
The Municipal Election for the City of North Pole will be held Tuesday, October 7, 2014.   
A sample ballot for the City of North Pole is available online at www.northpolealaska.com and 
at City Hall. 
 
 

ONGOING PROJECTS 

 None 

http://www.elections.alaska.gov/
http://www.northpolealaska.com/


Regular City Council Meeting 

September 2, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   7 
September 2, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

CITIZENS COMMENTS 
Fairbanks Convention and Visitors Center – Dawn Murphy  

 updated council on the visitors in the Interior.  She spoke on the increase of the bed tax 

since 2008 and delivered the Winter Guide for 2014-2015. 
 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Mr. McGhee moved to recess into executive session at 8:02 

 

Seconded by Mr. Welch 

 

Mr. Welch moved to close executive session at 9:23 

 

Seconded by Ms. Holm 

 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

None 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Mr. McGhee adjourned the meeting at 9:23 p.m. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Welch 

 

The regular meeting of September 2, 2014 adjourned at 9:23 p.m. 

 

These minutes passed and approved by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 

Council on Monday, September 15, 2014. 

 

    

       ____________________________________ 

        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

  

                             

_________________________________________ 

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 

North Pole City Clerk       



Office of the Mayor
City o/ /Vo rth Pole

lprodumrtion
WIIEREAS, the American Cancer Fund for Children and Kids Cancer
connection report cancer is the leading caase of death by dßease among
U.S. children between infancy and age 15. This tragic disease is detected in
more than 1 5rOO0 of our countryb yoang people each and evety year; and

IryIIERH'S, one in five of our nation's children loses his or her battle with
cancer. Many infants, children and teens wiII suffer from long-term
effects of comprehensive treatment, including secondary cancers; and

I4IIilERHS, founded over twentyyears ago by Steven Firestein, a member of
the philanthropic Max Factor family, the Atnerican Cancer Fund for
Children, Inc. and Kids Cancer Connection,Inc. are dedicated to helping
these children and their families; and

WHERFAS, the American Cancer FUnd for Children and Kids Cancer
Connection prouide a variety of uital patient psychosocial seruices to
children undergoing cancer treatment at Prouidence Alaska Medical
Center in Anchorage, as well as participating hospitals throughout the
country, thereby enhancing the quality of life for these children and their
families; and

WHERHS, the Anerican Cancer Fund for Children and Kids Cancer
Connection also sponsor Courageous Kid Recognition Award ceremonies,
community Get WelI cards and hospital celebrations in honor of a childs
determinafion and bravery to fight the battle against childhood cancer.

NOW, IIIffitrORE, I, Brycet Ward, Mayor of the City of North PoIe, do
hereby proclaim September 2&h through October 4th, 2OI4 as:

CHIIDHOOD CANCER AWAßENESS WEEK

In the City of North Pole to increase understanding of children with cancer
and the importance of early detection, and to acknowledge the advances
made to eliminate this disease.

tuyceJ Ward,

ATTEST:

MMC
North CityClerk



Office of the Mayor
City o/ /Vo rth Pole

1þrodumution
WIffiF.A$ Agrtstin PIneda ß a junior at Nottlt PoIe Hþh fthæI attd is the
rcn ofJonathan & Chelæa &Ilers of Nottlt PoIe; arú

WIIRFAS, Agttstin ß an exæptional studcnt and a high achieuer. He ß
involvú with the rchæI band, rifle tcatn, wcer and NPITA (Nottlt pole
IVturc Fatmerc of Anerica) whete he aIrc æweJ as the prcsident of that
chafier;and

WIIERHS, Augastin a paú of the Reæwe Ømmmd 2OI4 blo F,ttstthle
whete he tæeived the Silver Indiuidual and Btonæ Tean award in ZOI4.
He was aIæ awarded tIrc Vet þience mdal at the National EFA
Ønvention. Agøsfrn was æIæted to participate in the AII Stâte Band in
2013, ß the lead fronbne forJaz.z Aana; anã

WHEREA$ Agttstin ß a HOBY (HuSh eBîian Youth) alumni. He was
ælæ"tcd by Norú PoIe Hþh þhæI out of all the students in the
rcphotnorc cla,æ to attend sttinart in the United Sbt6. Studenß
participate in prcgrarns dæigned to enhance tlrcir leadersltþ and
teanwork skills. fircy aIrc meet and converte with leaderc in their
community in frelds srch as voluntærism, media, ducation,
philantluopy, and plitics, anorg otherc; and

wHHFAs, Agflstin pshes himæúf to üæI in hß acadenics and athletics
by nakitrg gd life choices He ß a díIigznt youtrs man with a bright and
prcnising firttrrc in whzþvæhe aæiaæ ø ao; atø

WHEREAS, the city of Nottlt PoIe fusirw ø zecogni"Ê the outstanding
students in the comnuníty;

NOW THEREFOßE I, Bryce J Watd, ltla¡zor of the City of Nottlz PoIe, do
hercby pæIaim Agrßtin PÍnda:

The North PoIe City Øuncil

oStudent of the Monflt2

For the Month of kptemfur 2OI4

War{ illayor

ATTEST:

M t MMC
PoIe Clerk



North Pole Police Dept.
125 Snowman Ln.
North Pole, AK 99705

Chief Steve I)utra
Phone: 907-488-8459
I'axz 907-488-5299

September 5,2014

To: Mrs. V/eber, MMC - City Clerk
North Pole City Council

Re: Edward Byrne Memorial JAG Grant Award for $50,000

The North Pole Police Department would like to request that the North Pole City Council
accept the above listed grant in the amount of $50,000.00. This grant comes from the
Department of Public Safety and is pass through money from the Federal Byrne Grant.

This money will be used to offset the expenses we incur for the ABADE or SEDU Officer to
work in the Multijurisdictional Task Force. This unit is the City of North Pole's first line of
defense against drug and alcohol interdiction. Our presence on the team is invaluable to our
efforts to stem the spread of drugs in our community.

These grant funds are expected to be awarded September 30,2014.

Chief



"fALASKA
THE S'|A]'E

(jovìrl{Nol( s Iì/\N P¡\ tì¡..lil.l

Department of Public Safety

DIVISION OF ALASKA STATE TROOPERS

Offìce of the Director

5700 Eosf ludor Rood
Anchoroge, Aloskq 99507-ì 225

Moin: 907,2ó9.551I
tox,.got .337 .2059

August 22,2014

Mayor Bryce Ward
City of North Pole
125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, AK 99705

Dear Mayor Ward,

The Alaska Department of Public Safety (DPS) has reviewed the Edward Byrne Memorial
Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) application submitted by the Citv of North Pole. After
determining availability of both federal and state grant funds, DPS intends to award your agency
$50,000 for State FiscalYear (SFY) 2015.

Grant funds will be available to your agency as soon as DPS has received notification of their
federal award. DPS anticipates awarding grant funds by september 30,2014.

lf your agency chooses not to accept the approved award amount, or if you have any questions
regarding this notification, please contact April Herzog, Grants Manager, at9O7-26g-5082 or at
april. hezoo@alaska. oov.

S¡

E. Cockrell
, Alaska State Troopers

Cc: Steve Dutra, Police Chief



STATE OF'ALASKA
Department of Public Safety
Division of State Troopers

GRANT APPLICATION

Aþplication is hereby made to the Department of Public Safety for funding made available
through the

AGENCY CONTACTS

AGENCY NAME:

North Pole Police Department

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, AK 99705

PHONE: (907) 488-6902

FAx: (907) 488-5299

AGENCYDUNS: 015680010 (REQUIRED)

MAILING ADDRESS:

125 Snowman Lane North Pole, AK 99705

PROJECT CONTACT:

NAME: Chad Rathbun

TITLE: Lieutenant

PHoNE: (907)488-6902

FAX: (907) 488-5299

EMAIL: crathbun(@northpolepolice.org

PROJECT PERIOD:

Start:7l0lll4 End:6/30/15

AMOUNT REQUSTED:

$ s0.000.00

AUTHORIZING OFFICIAL

Name: Bryce V/ard

Titte: Mayor

Phone: (907) 488-8584

FAx: (907) 488-3002

Email: mayor@northpolealaska.com

FINANCIAL CONTACT

Name: Lisa Vaughn

Title: City Accountant

Phone: (907) 488-8594

rAx: (907) 488-3002

Email: lvaughn(@northpolealaska.com

PROJECT DIRECTOR

Name: Chad Rathbun

Title: Lieutenant

Phone: (907) 488-6902

FAx: (907) 488-5299

E m a i I : cr athbun@northpolep o I ice. org

The undersiped (authorized official signing for the applicant) certifies that the statements made in this application document
and attached proposal are true, complete, and accurate to the best ofhis or her knowledge.

AUTHORIZED SIGNATT]RE : DATE:

CERTIF'ICATION



3. Project Narrative

The North Pole Police Deparhnent C¡IPPD) is continually evaluating it eflorts and.

success to better achieve aproactive approach to law enforcement in order to meet the demands

of the surrourding community, and citizens of the City of North Pole. NppD currently serves a

base population of approximately 2202r which doubles daily as result of4 pubtic schools,

shopping, restaurants and businesses. North Pole has its share of serious crimes and there is a

noticeable increase in the complexity of the criminal activity. Iî2012a random study of 375

NPPD cases revealed 88 percent of NPPD arrests originate by perpehators residing outside the

city of North Pole- As recent as June 2014 NPPD responded to a burglary of multiple apartments

tna4 aparhrent complex. Investigation revealed the suspects were targeting a drug dealer in the

complex, whom was using that apartrnent as a stash horxe. NPPD & SDEU seized approximately

3 ounces ofpossible unprocessed crack cocaine.

High volwne of traffic passing through the city on the Richardson Highway, with AADT

in excess of 12,000 vehicles, and continued housing construction, in and around the city, NppD

has seen a rise in some serious crime between 2004 and2007. Ou¡ efforts seem to be working in

a lot of "drug related," crimes. In 2010 we obsewe d a2lToincrease, year over year, in

bwglaries, 6% increase in larcenies. 'We 
showed a 3olo increase in drug cases, this is the highest

number of cases recorded by NPPD and almost double the number of cases compared to 2005.

The most distubing tend is the steady increase ofjuvenile drug arrests since 200g, as well as the

introduction of synthetic dn:gs ( spice ), bath salts, and limited but retunring incidents of crystal

meth.

T

t zo09 U.S. Census Bureau

Page 1 of15



The North Pole Police Deparhrent, through service requests made by the Fairbanks

Police Departmenl and the Alaska State TroopeÍs, serves not only the City proper but ær a¡ea

surrounding North Pole with a population in excess of 20,000, within a l0 mile radius. These

service requests are a significant drain on pafuol resources and have a significant impact on the

quality of investigations and apprehension of suspects. In orderto help meet the needs of the

community af large, the City ofNorth Pole has authorized the creation of a full time position

with the multi-jurisdictional drug unit. NPPD's participation with the SDEU (fonnerþ ABADE)

ha.s proven successfi,ú with every participating year.

In order to help facilitate this additional position, NPPD is requesting support from the

State of Alaskä Deparhnent of Public Safety pass tlrough JAG sub-grant from Edward Blrne

Memorial Discretionary Grant Program (Byrne Program) to help fund a portion of the salary and

benefits for FY 2014 -2015. The continuation of this position will greatly enhance the City's

ability to meet local law enforcement needs that witl impact the criminal elements that plague

every community in the State of Alaska_

The goal of this position is to facilitate a joint law enforcement and prosecution effort

involving multiple criminal justice agencies across several jwisdictions- These agencies will

share the coÍlmon goal of addressing drug enforcement and violent crime probtems in and

around North Pole, Fairba¡ks and other interior Alaskan commr¡nities. 'We wish to enhance our

abilities by fostering better communication, shate intelligence, and coordinate activities with all

Federal, State, and local law enforcement agencies in the state.

The North Pole Police Deparfmenthas demonstrated abilityto competentþ rumage an

annual budget in excess of $1,600,000 and has matraged COPS, Homeland Security, arrd Alaska

Highway Safety grants ín the pasl The police departnent is set up to handle local, state, and

Page 2 of 15



federal grants through an inæmal record keeping system that is fi1ed within the deparhent and

simultaneously in the City Accountant's Office. Negotiation, award, conhac! progranr/progress

records/reports, procurements, invoicing, payments, time sheets, and other fiducíary aspects of

$ânt management axe in this system.

The City implements internal contols to ensure complíance with applicable laws and

regulations related to all of its grant-fimded programs- The City recognizes grant revenues when

qualt&ing expenditures are incuned. All ofthis helps us meet the requirements of grant

agreements and correspondrng federal and state laws. The City's acco¡nting system records all

costs associated with each of its grants in separate, self-balancing accounts- The accor.rnting

records a¡e used as a basis for completing required grant reports. Before postiüg any results,

grant costs a¡e reviewed for reasonableness, allowability, and atlocability to each grant project.

füant project accounts are broken into sub-accounts by program element and cost objective.

Appropriate documentation is maintained for personnel costs, fringe benefits, travel, purchases

ofprofessional services/consultants, materials, supplies and equipment, and otå.er costs. The

accounting records are subjected to annual independent financial statement a¡d single audit.

The City has forrral procwement procedures to assure tlat professional services

consultants, equipment, materials, and supplies are obtained on a competitive basis and has

procedures to assure that the types of contacts unacceptable to the federal government are not

utilized' Quotations are reviewed to assure that the proposed price is reasonable to the

contractor, the recipient, and the parry providing the firnding.

3a. Projectoverview

A North Pole Police SDEU ofEcer will be assigned to the Statewide Drug Enforcemont

Unit and they will work firlltime with the Alaska State Troopers and Fairbanks police on ajoint

1

Page 3 of 15



task force. Their pu{pose will be to stop the flow of illegal alcohol and drugs into the State of

Alaska specifically targeting areas in and around Fairbanks and North Pole. The SDEU has a

primary focus on North Pole, Fairbanks, and tåe interior Alaska but also serves the sunounding

area north to Barrow and east to the Canadian border. The primary mission of the SDEU is to

conduct investigations into the illicit importation, manufactue, and sale of drugs and bootleg

alcohol. Because drug and alcohol use is inevitably linked to most serious crimes it needs the

proper resources only a multijurisdictional team oan address. In order to reach the desired

service standard NPPD developed the following goals and objectives which are cu:rently simil¿¡.

to the priorities set out in the Ala.ska JAG program-

The goals and objectives for this project are clear. This project is designed to help

coordinate efforts and resources from local, statg and Federal agencies through a statewide

multi-jurisdictional task force to interdict and seize controlled substances and alcohol that are

illegally disEibuted throughout interior Alaska and investigate and apprehend distributors of

contolled substances and illegal alcohol.

3b. Need

In 2008, the City ofNorth Pole and the surrounding communities understood the need to

enhance the present drug enforcement efforts tlrough better utilization of available resources,

increasing commuuications, expanding intelligence sharing and improving coordination by

unifying or¡r dírection. The City of North Pole also recognized the correlation between illegal

zubstances abuse and incident of crimes-

Based on these understandings we applied for funds through the Byrne Memorial Crrarit

progr¿uî- These firnds were to be used for a firll time officer to augmelrt the St¿tewide Drug

Enforcement Uniq and add 300 hor¡¡s of overtime, to be available for call outs to routinety assist

Page 4 of 15



the SEDU unit with illegal drug and alcohol interdiction- 01¡ need to be represented on this

team ste.ms from the state wide problem associated with illegal drug and alcohol importation and

the fact \ile are a central hub for most ofthe 20,000+ people who live in and around. the North

Pole area.

Our cornnunity is significantly linked to every commurrity in the interior. These links

have beenproven through the efforts of the Fairbanks Area wide Na¡cotics team. Low level

drug users are frequently moving through our city and using our city as a hub for illegal activity.

ot¡r SDEU officer has tracked drug users and dealers through our city limits and is often engaged

in surveillance of illicit activity in and around the cify of North pole.

Since 2008, or:r justification to support fimding fo¡ an SDEU Officer was based on

observed increases in several areas ofviolent crimes. According to Alaska's criminal justice

professionals, alcohol, marijuana cocaine, metbamphetamine, and phamraceuticals have been

identified as the p¡imary substances of abuse in Alaska and are the focr¡s of most law

enforcement efforts. According to the Deparhnent of Public Safety, Alaska has one of the

highest per capita uses of controlled substances. These abuses are knor¡m to be linked to violent

crimes' one particular case brougbt this realify to the forefront, as mentioned an area wide dnrg

dealer was utilizing an aparülent inNP as a stash hor.rse- As well as the discovery of an outdoor

marijuana grow in 20I3,NPPD offi.cers maintained sporadic su¡veillance of the site into 2014

and were able to catch tle suspect re planting tn2}Ll,resulting in the seizure of 63 juvenile

marijuana plants.

Since 20t8,we have identiûed several areas where our violent crime statistics have

caused some concenN. Comparíng year to year statistical data from2007 to 2010, we obserued a

33oZ decrease in Aggravated Assaults ,2Yo deuease in simple assaults, 31olo decrease in

Page 5 of 15



Bnrglaries, 83% decrease in credit card fraud, 13% increase in drug lawviolafions, 29Yo dectease

in Larceny cases, anda333o/o increase in weapons related oftenses. Although these results show

mixed signals we arË seeing increases in drog related cases. We feel ou¡ efflorts are paying off.

Although some ofthe categories af,e up, the overall picture is a decrease in docume,nted

cases involving crimes related to illegal dnrg and alcohol use. Dnrg cases and ïyeapon offle,nses

are up panially due to increased enforcemen! targeted patrol tactics, and education of ou¡ street

patrol officers. NPPD officers are finding and charging a lot of drugs cases. This is exactly

what we projected and we hope additional efforts will continue this trend.

Ot¡r SDEU Offrcer has been diligently working with the Federal, State, local law

enforcement, and state prosecutors to heþ combat illicit drug use and alcohol importation. In

20l2,the SDEU unit in Fai¡banks reported 521 cases initiated. The SDEU unit also reported

seizing $63,370.00 in illegal alcohol and over $2.1 miltion dollars io drug seizures. These

seizures include Cocaine, huÍarijuana" MethamphetaÍrine, LSD, Ecstas¡ Heror:¡ Crack Cocaine,

as well as illegal prescription drugs such as hydrocodong Oxycontin Valiur¡, and Adderall just

to name a few-

The Fairbanks SDEU Sergeant has repeatedly made it clear that our SEDU Officer is a

vital part of the team and his coutributions are important to the continued success ofthe unit.

Our previous SDEU Officer's have also stated that they have not bee,n able to work all of the

cases wíthin their nonnal houm, there is simply more work than there ís hours- We hope to help

resolve this issue with or¡r cr:rrent request of 300 hows of overtime forthe SDEU officer.

It is important for the City of North Pole to draw the conclusion that these illegal

activities do not complete their criminal cycle within the boundaries of ow city. Many of our

citizens a¡e victimized by offenders who leave the city and conclude their business in outlying

Page 6 of 15



jurisdictions. Off ability to penetate and disrrptthese cycles is imperative to our success. We

must join our resources and knowledge with other jurisdictions to help infiltate and disrupt these

offenders and ttreir illegal activities. It is our mandate to reduce the number of violent ffimes

within our jwisdiction and it is of such a needo that we must combine our efforts with other

jurisdíctions. The SDEU fills this need because it creates the much needed multi-jwisdictional

focus on the criminal element in our commr:nity. Without such a multi-jurisdictional task force

these cross jurisdictional bwglaries, as listed above, will continue with little or no knowledge of

boarding agencies infected by the same criminåI drug elements.

3c. Project Activities

Our goals and objectives for tbis project are to continue to particþate in the SDEU

progr¿un by securing finds to augment or:r budget in FY 2014 - 2075- Our participation in sfieet

level drug enforcement and the mulfiruisdictional task force program will concentrafe on the

enforcement and prosecution of illegal drug and alcohol crimes, particularly drug and alcohol

kafficking. We met this goal in FY 2013 - 20l4by continuing our participation in the SDEU

unit and our plan is to continue the same successfl:l strategy.

Continued support of the current program we have in piace has proven beneficial and.

coordinates efforts withthe Alaska State Trooper, Fairbanks Police Departrnen! University

Police, Airport Police, Fort Wainwright Police, Eielson Security Forces and other Federat

agencies in a cross jtuisdictional effort to curb drug, alcohol, and related crimes on both a

regional and local basis. In 2008 - 2013 we made headway in this effort with continued

interaction with each participating agency. This has ted to a better coordination among all

particþating and non-particípating agencies proving to be effective and efficient.

Page 7 of 15



The objectives, which have been met to date, seem to be promising. Our current and past

SDEU ofEcer's have enh¡nced cross-jurisdictioaal information sharing by supplying the North

Pole Police officers with vital information related to current North Pole cases. O*r SDEU

ofñcer's have been a vital link in closing the gap between agencies that has existed for years.

With our SDEU ofücer we have observed better collaboration and an increased communication

on drug relæed cases. As stated above, these drug related cases have proven to be related. to

other serious crimes within the city limits of North pole.

3d. Evaluafion and Perform¿nce Measures

Goals:

I- Partícipate în the SDEU program and assÌstwith intelligence gathcrìng, undercover

operatiow, case loads and arrests

2. Maintaín information sharing betweenfederal, state, and local police.

3. Maintaìn or increase the number of ørests and successful proseculion of violatíons of the

State's alcohol and drug laws.

Goal # I Participate in the SDEU progrqm and assist with intellígence gathering, undercover

operatíons, case loads and qrrests.

Objectives

l ' Reaffirm the appointrrent of or:r offi.oer to the SDEU position and allocate necessary

budget monies to fund the position remaining cosls for the fiscai year.

Perforuaance Measures

1. Reaffrm the appointment of the one NppD ofEcer to the SDEU ofEce.

I

Page 8 of 15



2. Approval of flnds in the Fy 2015 budget to ofiîset acflral costs.

During FY 2013 - 2014 we fi¡nded some of the SDEU ofificer rning ¡hs Byrne funds provided.

Our Officer assisted lvith inte[igence gatåering, undercove¡ operations, he assisted. in increasing

the case load and arests. The SDEU unit ror¡tinely conducted surveillancc activity and

conducted undercover operations which resulted in several cases being sent for prosecution. In

previotts years our SDEU Officer was inskumental in ephedrinemonitoringwhich is commonly

used in the production of methamphet¿mine.

Goal # 2 Maintain and mahe positive improvements to our informatíon shøring between

federal, state, and local police.

Objectives
1. Maintain the cunent stategies to increase the information sharing abilities between

Federal, State and local law enforcement to decrease criminal activity involving drugs

and alcohol.

2- Maintain the strong pennanent parürership with federal, state, and local law

erforcement.

Performance Measures

1' Memorandum of agreements adopted by various law enforcement agencies

2' SDEU officer to attend ¡aining sponsored by FBI, DEA, Homeland Security, and or

the Deparhent of public Safety.

3 ' Education and training completed by all police personnel taught by the SDEU

officer. Training focused on increasing the quality of collection and data entry

abilities ofpatrol ofücers- This will also be compleæd drring overtime operations

withthe SDEUofficer.

ï

Page 9 of 15



4- Data sharing between groups evaluated for efficiency.

Otu departuent has maintained the Memorandum of agreement with all participating

agencies. Our SDEU Ofñcer also conducted numerous brief classes with various shifts of the

North Pole Police Department patrol personnel. In these classes he discussed what clues to look

for during traffic contacts while on patrol, who the local drug pushers and users are. Also

addressed during these contacts were better ways to improve data entry procedwes for polioe

contacts. It is mandatory for alt paftol officers to enter vital contact information on all ha^ffrc

contacts. This procedure has proveu its value with documented. case resolution from data entered

from aÍrafüc stop.

Ow evaluation of information sharing is an ongoing process. We have continued to seek

ways to improve this process and allowedpatrol officers to have access to SDEU drug

information. This was not readily supplied previous to tå.is gant. One effective way to

accomplish this is to periodically have normal patrol ofrce¡s get hands on training with the

SDEU offtcer during operations. This e4posure will heip foster awareness and enlighten offrcers

about the drug culture.

Goal # 3 Increøse or maintain the number of arrests and successful prosecatíon ofvíolatìons of

the State's alcohol and drug laws.

Objectives

1- Facilitate the exposure of underground, illicit drug, and alcohol cultr¡re within the

ínterior of Alaska

2- Reduce illegal alcohol and drug use within the North Pole and Fairbanks area.

Perfomance Measures

l. Increase or maintaín the number of a¡rests of illegal alcohol or drug

Page 10 of 15



use, possession" distibution" and or importation

The SDEU unit has shown an inøease in cases initiated from 2007 only 709 were initiated aud

835 were initiated in 2010- Also SDEU has shown an increase in charges and arests of

controlled substance and alcohol activity from 2007 with 288 to 413 in 2010. Ow SDEU of6cer

has been exposed to undergror¡nd illicit drug use by working with other agencies doing traffic

stops on drug buyers from known drug houses. These stops have resulted in the seizure of gr:ns,

dnrgs, and money.

Kev llIaìgr Deliverables :

ReafErm the appointorrent of ou¡ firlltime officer to the sDEu position.

Set up routine bulletins with patrol officers from the North pole police SDEU officer.

Enforce the current policy and procedures for patrol offrcers to be required to forward a1 drug

related case information to SDEU to heþ facilitate information sharing, specifically targeting

information provided into Alaska Law Enforcement l¡rforrration Sharing System.

Eyaluation

Evaluation for effectiveness is an ongoing prccess. The personprimarily responsible will be

Lieutenant Rathbun who will review shift logs, reports, statistical compilations from the Records

Division, and comments from NPPD meetings. His regular meetings with the SDEU ofÊicer

will contribute to an ongoing evaiuation process.

l. Evaluation methods:

Our evaluation prosess essentially includes review of statistical information regarding

arrests and incidents (RMS and or APSIN) and a review of the reports from the state of Alaska

District Attomey's office regarding successfrrl prosecutions. The departnent will engage in

routine review of available statistics to chart progress toward stated objectives.

Page 11 of15



It will be the Lieutenant's responsibility to monitor eachperformance indicator as d.etailed

in our Evaluation and Performance Measures. All activities will be monitored on a regular basis

Evaluation of the project will also occur through the Alaska State Trooper SDEU Sergeant

progress reports, reports prepared for the Chiet the SDEU office¡ and the City Accountant.

They will review time sheets, arrests and any noted problems and prepare a report that will be

sent to the Departnent of Public Safety or other designated persons. The City Accor¡ntant will

ensurÇ all monetary records are conect and all funds and e:rpenses are accounted for.

2. Project Monitoring

The analysis çemFonents ofthe evalu¿tion will be represented in required reports

prepared and executed for this project- Analysis will include, but not necessarily be limited to:

1) All hours worked by the SDEU Officerwill be documented withtime sheets, then

reported to the Ciry bi-monthly and then will be reported to the Deparbnent of public Safety

designee as required wirhin the grant contact.

2) Reports submitted by the SDEU Officer will be collected by NPpD. The success of

the operation depends entirely upon feedback from those who are in the field. The Chíef wiil

include tlre program and its success and problems in his yearly report to the City Council, Mayor,

and the public. The City will be able to assess the efficacy of the SDEU program ûom the

activities outlined in this proposal, and how this program makes prosecutions of crime more

successfirl.

4. Budget

4a. Budget Narrattve

The following Budget Narrative is based on actual cost and overtime estimates for

FY20T4 -2015

Page 12 of 15



' All figrues are rounded to tåe nearest doilar. All figures a¡e based on full trme devotion to the

SDEUposition-

Section A: Personnel-Lists the actual costs for the current SDEU Officer Scott Kvittem

and his new salary ftüge for FY2014. These actual costs will be $531788.80. This cost is ba.sed

on the hourly rate of $25.86 or 54,482.40 per month multiplied by l2months whích equals

$53'788.80 per calendar year. These experises include vacation accruÃwhich will be billed at

the time it is used.

Estimated overtime calculation is based on FY2009-12 overtime needs. FyZ}Il-lz

ovefime, for the SDEU Officer, was 300 hours. Projected hours for FYZ913 places overtime

hours at the same 300 hours. FY2013 hourly rate for SWDEU Officer ScottKvittem is $25.86.

Overtime hourly rate is based on (hourly wage $25.86 X 1.5 : $3g.79). Totat projecte.d overtime

vrages for the SDEU offrcer equals ($38.79 X 300 hours) : $11,637.00.

The total cost estimates for this category are $65.435.g0.

Section B: Fringe Benefits- Employer's FICA, this category is listed as $0.

Retírement costs are projected at the standard PERS, Public Employees Retirement Systern, rate

of 22%o- T}lds 22%o rate is calculated based on the projected eamings in FY20l3, for cr¡¡rent

SDEU Officer Scott Kvittem, which is estimated to be $65.435.80. Calculation: (wages

565.435.80) X (PERS contibutions 22 yù: $14.395.98. Medicare costs are based on tå,e

standard rate of 1-45% of gross earnings of $65.435,80 Catculation = (Medicare rate : I-45o/o)X

(Gross earnings - $65,435.00) : $948.82. Hea]th insurance costs are based on established costs

for the City of North Pole employee heaith insr¡¡ance plan for 4 employee-family plan. These

costs are set at $10-86 h¡ x 2080 hours a year, ($10.s6 x 20g0 ho'rs) : $22,5gg.g0. TV'orkers

compensation rate is an established formula of 4-44%omultþlied by the employee wages.

Page 13 of15



Calculation is (4.44% X $65,435.80) : $2905.35. Vacation acctual is calculæed within rhe

salaried wages and will be part of the expenses when the SDEU officer takes vacation. OnIy the

hours accrued during the grant period will be used to compensate.

The total cost for Fringe Benefits is $40,838.85. The total cost of Personnel and Fringe

Benefits is $1061274.65.

The following categories will incr:r no known or schedules costs for FY2014. Categories

Budget Srrmmary (rounded to nearest dollar):

Category A. Personnel : $65,435_80

B. Fringe Benefits : $40,838.85

Total Direct Costs :9106,274.65

Total Projeø Costs :5106,274.65

Federal Request -- 9106,274.65

Non-Federal Amount : $0

In summary, the base personnel cost to include overtime for the SDEU Offi.cer Scott Kvittem is

$65'435.80. The Fringe Benefits total is $40,838.85, bringrng the combined total to

ï106,274.65- The grant amount requested for FY2014 is5106,274.65 (figures rounded to

nearest dollar.)

4b. Ite¡nized Budget Detail see attached-

5a AppHcation Agency Description

Page 14 of 15



Kathy ÏV'eber
City Clerk

MayorBryce Ward
Auth.orizing Agent Lisa Vaughn

CityAccountant

Chief Steve Dutoa
Chief of Poiice

Project Director
Chad Rathbun
Lieutenant

SDEU Ofc. Scott
Kvittem

5b. Project Personnel

The Authorizing Person forthis projectwill be Mayor Bryce ward. chief

Dutra is the Chief of Police for the City of North Poie. Chief Duha may contribute up to

t hour per month to the project to include oversigh! report reviews, meetings with

Lieutenant and SDEU Sergean! payroll, and budget reviews with the City Accountant. The City

Accountant will be in charge of audit and financing for the projeot. These tasks will include

payroll and fringe benefits calculations and audíts. The City Clerk rnay contribute some time to

the success of the project but this is limited to Human Resource and other related matters- The

Lieutenant will assist SDEU Officer Kvittem in coordinating the flow of information. The

Lieutenant will facilitate the exchange of information between the SDEU Offi.cer and the patrol

officers at NPPD. SDEU OfEcer Kvittem will contribute 100% of his time to the project as he is

ttre onJy full time staffassociated with the funding. Lieutenant Rafhbun wiil contuibute

approximately 15 horrs a quarterto assist with the success of ttre project.

Page 15 of 15



PERSONNEL BUDGET DETAIL

NEL - List position by title and name employee if available. Show the monthly salary amount,
of months, and percentage of time to be devoted to the project. Compensataion paid for employees
in grant activities must be consistent with that paid for similar work within the applicant organization

POSITION TITLE/NAME
ÍIIIONTHLY
AMOUNT QTY % TIME TOTAL

Officer Scott Kvittem $ 4,482 '12 1O0o/o $ 50,000

Officer Scott Kvittem $ 40 300 100o/o

$

$

$

$ 50,000.00SUBTOTAL

SUBTOTAL

- Fringe benefits should be based on actual known costs or an established formula
benefits are for the personnel listed above and only for the percentage of time devoted to the project.

Fringe benefits on overtime hours are limited to FICA, Workman's Compensation, and Unemployment

POSITION TITLE/NAME
ÍIIIONTHLY
AMOUNT QTY % T¡ME

TOTAL

Officer Scott Kvittem $ 3.403 12 100o/o

$

$

$

$

$

$ 50,000.00

Page I of6

TOTAL $ 50,000.00



North Pole Police Dept.
125 Snowman Ln.
North Pole, AK 99705

Chief Steve Dutra
Phone: 907-488-8459
Fax: 907-488-5299

September 9,2014

To: Mayor Ward
Kathy Weber

Re: New Hires

Mayor,

With the departure of so many officers over the last several years it has always been difficult to
retain and or attact qualified individuals at the current pay rate. Our pay rates are some of the
lowest in the area and we cannot compete for qualified people and we cannot afford to tax our
curent employees when others leave for better wages. Since the recent defunding of the last
position the offrcers have had to bear the burden of shift coverages. My officers are making it
clear that this environment is difficult to work in especially when no solution is in sight. Tier 4
has added an additional layer of complexity and it offers significantly less retirement benefits
that Tier l-3.

I am requesting that I be able to bring in all new hires, to include Nathaniel Missimer, at the
range six on the police officer pay scale (522.14.) The unified pay scale has been adjusted in
other classes in order to stay competitive and attract enough qualified applicants. The
difference between range 4 andrange 6 is only 91.24 an hour.

Could you please place this request on the next City Council agenda?

Thank you for your time.



Sponsored by:  Mayor Ward 

Introduced & Advanced:  September 15, 2014 

Adopted:  October 6, 2014 

 1 
 2 

The City of North Pole 3 

ORDINANCE 14-18 4 
 5 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 8, SECTION 8.04.080, UNWHOLESOME 6 
WELLS OR GROUNDWATER AND SECTION 8.04.170  7 

ABATEMENT--NOTICES--COSTS-–FINES. 8 
 9 

WHEREAS, changes to the North Pole Municipal Code is a continually changing requirement; 10 
and 11 
 12 
WHEREAS, the North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the requirements 13 
of the City and to clarify questionable areas; and 14 
 15 
WHEREAS, the pollution of the waters of the City of North Pole constitute a menace to public 16 
health and welfare, create public nuisances, is harmful to wildlife, fish and aquatic life, and 17 
impairs domestic, agricultural, industrial, recreational and other legitimate beneficial uses of 18 
water, it is hereby declared to be the public policy of the City of North Pole to conserve the 19 
waters of the City of North Pole and to protect, maintain and improve the quality thereof for 20 
water supplies, for the propagation of wildlife, fish and aquatic life, and for domestic, 21 
agricultural, industrial, recreational and other legitimate uses; to provide for the prevention, 22 
abatement and control of new and existing water pollution; and 23 
 24 
WHERERAS, it is hereby declared to be the public policy of the City of North Pole to achieve 25 
and maintain safe drinking water and ground water for the public which will protect human 26 
health and safety and prevent the creation of public nuisances.  27 
 28 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of North Pole: 29 
 Section 1.  This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified. 30 
 31 
 Section 2.  Chapter 8, Section 8.04.080 of the North Pole Code of ordinances amended as 32 
follows [new text in underlined italicized red font; deleted text in strikethrough font]: 33 

8.04.080 Unwholesome wells or groundwater. 34 

A. Any wells or groundwater used for drinking or cooking purposes which are impure, 35 

contaminated or unwholesome, or which have been rendered impure, contaminated or 36 

unwholesome by reason of any defiling, hazardous substance,  or poisonous substance are 37 

declared nuisances injurious to health; and no person or corporation shall cause, maintain or 38 

continue such nuisance. 39 

B. “Hazardous substance” is defined as : 40 



Sponsored by:  Mayor Ward 

Introduced & Advanced:  September 15, 2014 

Adopted:  October 6, 2014 

  i. any material, element or compound that is defined as a hazardous 41 

substance under the laws or regulations of the State of Alaska or the United States including, but 42 

not limited to, AS 46.09.900, AS 46.03.826, 18 AAC 75.990; 42 U.S.C. 9601-9657; or 43 

  ii.  any material, element or compound that, when it enters into or on the 44 

surface or subsurface land or water endangers the public health or welfare , or fish, animals, 45 

vegetation or any part of the natural habitat in which they are found; or 46 

  Iii any substance the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation 47 

considers a regulated contaminant under 18 AAC 75.325(g). 48 

C. A person or corporation whose well or groundwater has been rendered impure, 49 

contaminated or unwholesome by a hazardous substance that originated from the property of 50 

another shall not be in violation of   this section or subject to the provisions of North Pole 51 

Ordinance 8.04.170. 52 

8.04.170 Abatement--Notices--Costs-–Fines. 53 

A. It is the duty of tThe Mayor or Chief of Police or member of his staff upon receiving 54 

information or obtaining knowledge of the existence of any thing or things declared to be 55 

nuisances in this chapter may to notify the person or corporation committing, creating, keeping, 56 

or maintaining or causing  the same to remove or cause the same to be removed within twenty-57 

four hours, or such other reasonable times as may be determined by the City official after such 58 

notice has been duly given.; and if the same is not removed by such person within the time 59 

prescribed in the notice 60 

B. Regardless of whether notice has been given the City may file a civil action in Superior 61 

Court to abate a  nuisance   , it shall be the duty of the City official to remove or cause to be 62 

removed such nuisance or nuisances and all costs and expenses of such abatement, removal ,  63 

remediation or other remedy  and full actual attorney fees and costs incurred by the City in any 64 

legal proceeding to abate the nuisance shall be paid by the persons or corporation  committing, 65 

creating, keeping,  or maintaining or causing such nuisance or nuisances. 66 

C . A person or corporation violating the provisions of this chapter may be punished by a 67 

fine of not more than $2300 (two three hundred dollars) per violation, in addition to all other 68 



Sponsored by:  Mayor Ward 

Introduced & Advanced:  September 15, 2014 

Adopted:  October 6, 2014 

remedies available in law or equity..   A separate violation shall be deemed committed on each 69 

day during or on which a nuisance occurs or continues.(Prior code §12-20) 70 

 Section 3.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be effective at 5:00 p.m. on the first City 71 
business day following its adoption. 72 

 73 
PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 74 
6

th
 day of October, 2014. 75 

 76 
     ________________________________ 77 

      Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 78 
 79 
ATTEST: 80 
 81 
______________________________ 82 
Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 83 
North Pole City Clerk  84 
     85 

 86 

PASSED/FAILED 

Yes: 

No: 

Absent: 



t
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

L1,

Sponsored by: Mayor Ward
Introduced and Advanced: September 15,2014

Passed: October 6,2014

CITY OF NORTH POLE

ORDINANCE I4-I9

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE AMENDING TITLE 3,
CHAPTER 3.16, SECTION .060 PROHIBITTONS

WHEREAS, changes to the North Pole Municipal Code is a continually changing requirement;
and

\ilHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the
requirements of the City; and

NO\il, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of North Pole:
Section 1. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified.

Section 2. Title 3, Chapter 3.16, Section .060 is amended in the North Pole Code of
ordinancesasfollows[newtextinitaIicizedredþnt;de1etedtextin@font]:

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this
6th day of October,2014.

Bryce J. Ward, Mayor

35 ATTEST:

t2
13

74

15

16

L7

18

L9

20 3.16.060Prohibitions.

2T

22

A.ApersonmaynotservesimultaneouslyasMayorandasaffiCounciI
Member.

23

24
B. No elected official of the City may hold any other compensated City offrce or City
employment, or elected position in the borough, state or federal govemment, while in offrce.

27

25

26

C. No person shall be a candidate for more than one City seat at any election. (Ord. 05-09
$2(part),2005)

Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective at 5:00 p.m. on the first
City business day following its adoption.28

29

30
3L

32

33

34

37

38
39

36 PASS/FAr L

Yes:

No:

AbsentKathryn M. Vy'eber, MMC
North Pole City Clerk



Memo

125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, AK 99705
P: 907-488-8583
F: 907488-3002
C: 907-388-2728
Email: Kathy@northpolealaska.com

To:

From:

GG:

Date:

Re:

NP Council Members

Kathy Weber

MayorWard

9t9t2014

Ordinance 14-19, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole amending Title 3, Chapter 3.16,
Section .060 Prohibitions

This was a part of our code that was tagged by the legal review. I am including the recommendation
from the legal review as follows:

3.16.060 Prohibitions. Subsection (A) states that "A person may not serve simultaneously as Mayor
and as a member of the Council." Although this is not urgent, the City may wish to consider a
housekeeping ordinance that changes "member of the Council" to "Council Member." Section 3.1 of the
Charter states that "The Council shall consist of the Mayor and six (6) Council Members," making the
Mayor a member of the Council but not a Council Member. Making 3.16.060(A) parallel to language in
the Charter would make the code easier to understand.

Thank you

G¡ty of NoÉh Pole
Office of the G¡ty Glerk/HR Mgr



t
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

TL

L2

L3

t4
15

t6
T7

18

L9

20

Sponsored by: Mayor Vy'ard

Introduced and Advanced: September 15,2014
Passed: October 6.2014

CITY OF'NORTH POLE

ORDINANCE 14-20

A¡[ ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE AMENDING TITLE 4,
CHAPTER 4.04.020 BUDGET PROCESS AND CHAPTER 4.08.015

BUSINESS LICENSES REQUIREI)

WHEREAS, changes to the North Pole Municipal Code is a continually changing requirement;
and

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the
requirements of the City; and

NOW, THEREF'ORE, BE IT ORDAINED bythe City Council of the City of North Pole:
Section 1. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified.

Section 2. Title 3, Chapter 3.16, Section .060 is amended in the North Pole Code of
ordinances as follows [new text in italícized redþnt; deleted text in strikethreugh font]:

2L @
22

23 4.08.015 Business licenses required.

24 All sellers shall secure a city business license as required in Section 5.02.020 and a state of
25 Alaska business license.

A. The city business license must be prominently displayed in plain view for the public_atthe
place of business of every seller. Any seller who has no regular place of business shall display
such license on request.

26
27

28

29

30
3L

32

33

34

35

B. Before issuing a business license to a seller, the city may require the applicant to post a
bond, furnish a statement of net worth, or furnish additional security to insure the full and prompt
payment of taxes to be collected under this chapter.

C. The business license of any seller is automatically suspended when such seller fails to pay
delinquent taxes, penalty and interest within thirty days after notice of delinquency is given or
mailed. It is unlawful for a seller to engage in sales without a current city business license or to
engage in sales when such license is suspended.

D. Each seller who obtains or should obtain a city business license in accordance with Section
5.02.020 of the city code consents to the inspection of their federal or state business tax returns
in order to facilitate the accomplishment of the provisions and objectives of this chapter. (Ord.
99-29 $2(part), 1999)

36
37

38
39



40

4I
42

43

44
45
46

49

50

5L

52

53

47
48

Sponsored by: Mayor Ward
Introduced and Advanced: September 15,2014

Passed: October 6,2014

Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective at 5:00 p.m. on the first
City business day following its adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this
6'h day of October, 2014.

Bryce J. Ward, Mayor

ATTEST:

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC
North Pole City Clerk

PASS/FArL

Yes:

No:

Absent:



125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, AK 99705
P: 907488-8583
F: 907-488-3002
C: 907-388-2728
Email: Kathy@northpolealaska.com

Memo
To: NP CouncilMembers

From: Kathy Weber

GG: Mayor Ward

Date: 91912014

Re: Ordinance 14-20, An ordinance of the City of North Pole amending Title 4,Chapter
4.04.020 Budget Process & Chapter4.08, Section .015, Business licenses required

This was a part of our code that was tagged by the legal review. I am including the recommendation
from that legal review for you as follows:

4.04.020 Budget process. Absent pending litigation or something similar, this section is safe to
delete. Recommendation: No action is required , but the City may wish to simplify its code by
deleting the section.

4.08.015 Business licenses required. Subsection (A) requires that "The City business license must be
prominently displayed at the place of business of every seller." Read on its face, this does not require
that the business license is displayed in an area accessible to the public; a display on the wall of an
office could count as prominent. lf this type of prominence is not intended to satisfy this section, an
amending ordinance should specify that the license must be displayed in an area used by the public.
Otherwise, no action is required. Recommendation: Does the City wish to address this section before
republication?

Thank you

Gity of NoÉh Pole
Office of the Gity GIert</HR Mgr



t
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

LL

L2

13

t4
15

L6

17

18

L9

20
2L

22

Sponsored by: Mayor V/ard
Introduced and Advanced: September 15,2014

Passed: October 6,2014

CITY OF NORTH POLE

ORDINANCE I4.2I

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE AMENDING TITLE 2, CHAPTER
2.36, SECTION.O2O, SCOPE OF COVERAGE

WHEREAS, changes to the North Pole Municipal Code is a continually changing requirement;
and

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the
requirements of the City; and

NO\il, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of North Pole:
Section l. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified.

Section 2. Title 2, Chapter 2.36, Secti on .020, Scope of coverage, is amended in the
North Pole Code of ordinances as follows [new text in italicized redþnt; deleted text in
s+rik€thr€ugh fontl:

23 2.36.020 Scope of coverage.

24 A. Unless a section of this chapter specifically provides otherwise, this chapter applies to all
25 city employees, except as follows;

l. Elected offrcials; except the position of chief executive as related to 2.36.150,2.36.160,
2.36.170,2.36.250,2.36.400, and2.36.410; and the position of city council member as it relates
to sections ,2.36.250, and2.36.420; (Ord. 04-05 92, (part), 2004)

26
27

28

29 2. Members of citizen boards and commissions;

30 3. All persons who are appointed to serve without compensation;

3L

32

4. The city attorney, who is appointed by and serves at the pleasure of the council and whose
terms, \ryages, hours and conditions of employment are determined by the council;

33 5. Employees employed under the terms of a special grant to the extent that a specific provision
34 of the grant covers a subject covered by this chapter, in which case the provisions of the grant
3s shall apply. (Ord. 98-12 $2þart), 1998)

36

37

38

39

Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective at 5:00 p.m. on the first
City business day following its adoption.



40
4t
42

43
44

45

46

47

48
49

Sponsored by: Mayor Ward
Introduced and Advanced: September 15,2014

Passed: October 6,2014

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this
6th day of October,2014.

Bryce J. Ward, Mayor

ATTEST:

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC
North Pole City Clerk

PASS/FArL

Yes:

No:

Absent:



Memo

125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, AK 99705
P: 907-488-8583
F: 907488-3002
C: 907-388-2728
Email: Kathy@northpolealaska.com

To:

From¡

GG:

Date:

Re:

NP CouncilMembers

Kathy Weber

MayorWard

9t10t2014

Ordinance 14-21, An ordinance of the Ci$ of North Pole amending Title 2, Chapter 2.36,
Section .020, Scope of Coverage

This was a part of our code that was tagged by the legal review. I am including the recommendation
from that legal review for you as follows:

2.36.020 Scope of coverage. Subsecfibn (A)(l) references Secfi'on 2.36.210. That section does
not exist. /f fh,s /s a typographical error, we can change the reference; if the reference does not go
to anything, an amending ordinance should delete it.

Thank you

G¡ty of North Pole
Office of the C¡ty Glert</HR Mgr

1


	AG-09-15-14
	Min-09-02-14
	Proclamation - Childhood Cancer Awareness Week
	Proclamation - Agustin Pineda - NPHS
	Approval of Edward Byrne Memorial JAG Grant award for $50,000
	Request from Chief Dutra to hire at range 6
	Ord 14-18 Amending Title 8 Section 8.04.080 Unwholesome Wells & 8.04.170 Fines Notices 
	Ord 14-19 amending Title 3, Chapter 3.16.060 Prohibitions
	Memo for Ord 14-19

	Ord 14-20 Amending Title 4 Chapter 4.04.020 Budget process & 4.08.015 Business Licenses Required
	Memo for Ord 14-20

	Ord 14-21 amending Title 2 Chapter 2.36.020 Scope of Coverage
	Memo for Ord 14-21




